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Dear Victoria Muninn

Official Information Act request for a list of agencies and organisations with a working
relationship with the MacDiarmid Institute

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request, received on 3 October
2021. You requested:

“A list of all organisations subject to the Act that have a working relationship with
the Macdiarmid Institute, including a brief description of those organisation's work
with the institute, and that work's purpose.”
The Office of the Prime Minister does not hold such a list, nor does the Act require us to
create new information. Therefore, | am refusing your request under section 18(e), as the
information you have requested does not exist.
You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision under
section 28(3) of the Act.

Yours sincerely

Raj Nahna
Chief of Staff
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